Amendment A002
DTFA06-01-R-30010

Emergency Transportation Service


Questions and Clarifications of the SIR

Following are questions received by the Agency on February 6, 2001, the last business day before the 10:00 a.m. EST, April 9 deadline for submission of responses to the SIR.  The Agency has endeavored to respond to the late-received questions as promptly as possible so that all potential bidders may have the same information available in preparing responses to the SIR.

The first set of questions are those deemed to be fairly deserving of response in order to clarify possible ambiguities in the SIR.  The second set of questions were those submitted of which responses would not forward clarification of the SIR, or otherwise assist in the preparation of a response to the SIR.  

THE AGENCY IS UNABLE TO RESPOND TO ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT THE SIR RECEIVED AFTER 1:30 P.M. EST ON APRIL 6, 2001.

I. Questions and Responses
Q
Will the FAA extend the submission deadline to 4/13/01 or another date to

allow bidders sufficient time to adjust their proposals?

A
Closing for Technical Submittals remains unchanged as April 09, 2001, 10:00 a.m. EST.  Late submittals will not be accepted.
Q
What is a JRC Waiver?

A
JRC waiver is an internal agency process regarding procurement responsibility, having no bearing on SIRs or RFOs.

Q
In the SIR, it states that short-listed contractors may be required to present an oral presentation (up to 2 hours).  However, in the source selection plan, it states that oral presentations by offerors during the evaluation process are mandatory (up to 4 hours).  Which is correct?   (IIF7) & SIR Page 1

A
See Amendment A001 dated 4/4/01.

Q
The SIR states that all questions to the RFO will be in writing, and questions and answers will be distributed to all short listed contractors.  There seems to be no official procedure included for questions regarding the SIR and SSP.  What is the procedure?

A
Questions regarding SIR, RFO and SSP may be submitted by fax or email to J. Gulle at email john.gulle@faa.gov or fax (404) 305-5774

Q
Have there been other questions posed, and if so, what were they, and what were the answers provided?  

A
The Agency received four questions from one potential bidder on April 4, resulting in Amendment A001.  See this FAQ and Amendment dated 4/4/01.  The Agency received 51 questions from another bidder on April 6, resulting in this Amendment 002.

Q
The SIR refers to a detailed statement of work in the SSP, but nothing is labeled as such.  Could you please detail what is included in the SOW?

A
See Section I Introduction, Section A. General and Section B. Nature and Scope of the Acquisition, these sections articulate the contractor duties and is considered the SOW.

Q
Prospective contractors are asked to submit 8 copies of the SIR, yet there are at least 13 members included in the SSA, SSB, and TEB.  Why are we required to submit exactly 8 copies?     Reference number 8 above, does the number mean original and 8 copies or 8 copies total?

A
Original plus 7 copies for a total of 8 copies.

Q
You reference AMS 2.2.3.1.  We are unable to locate. Could you please define and provide details?  

A
Go to the following web site:  www.asu.faa.gov

Click on “FAST” and use the search engine.

Q
At least 15% of the total amount of work to be performed under this contract should be accomplished through the use of assets owned by the contractor.  In this context, what do assets mean?

Q
Please define vehicles.

A
“Asset” or “vehicle” includes transportation platforms, e.g. aircraft, trucks, etc.

Q
Could you please define 'owned' in number 11 above?

A
“Owned” means to hold all rights and interest in an item, equivalent to fee simple title in real estate.

Q
Would you please provide the information as to which other government agencies presently have agreements or understandings with DOT regarding the services specified in the SIR?

A
None at this time.

Q
You stated that commingling of shipments is prohibited, implying it will be only allowed under rare circumstances.  Is this correct?

A
Yes.

Q
If yes to number 15, is the government requiring that all shipments and passenger move via exclusive use, unless otherwise requested?

A
Yes.

Q 
If yes to number 16, does this include aircraft and ships?  

A
Yes, it includes aircraft and ships.  


Q
The SIR refers to both actual damages and liquidated damages.  Are they both applicable? If so, please explain when and how will they be applied. If not, please define which will apply, and how it will relate to the contractor.

A
The word “liquidated” is deleted by this Amendment 002.

Q
Is the MIS the same as ITS?  If not please define both items and explain their differences.

A
They are the same.

Q
Is the government stating the equipment pool is to be provided at no cost?  If yes, please explain the justification of the governments position as to why the contractor is not entitled to compensation. If not, please clarify.

A
By establishing the minimum $25,000 guarantee, the Agency acknowledges that the awardee will have costs to be prepared to provide emergency transportation services in this Indefinite Delivery, Indefinite Quantity type of contract.
Q
The government references CFR 49 for hazardous materials regulations.  All air shipments are normally governed by the ICAO regulations.  Would you please explain how the government wants this handled?

A
The Agency requires compliance with all applicable regulations for shipping.

Q
The SIR states that no government commitment will be incurred until a tasking order is  issued. However, the contract has a $25,000.00 guaranteed minimum.  How is that possible?

A
At award the government is obligated to the $25,000 minimum.  Additional obligations will not be incurred without issuance of a task order.

Q
Who will be on the panel considering the oral presentation?  The TEB, SSB,  SSA, CO, and/or the PEB?

A
TEB members.

Q
Could you please explain the relationship of the 5 technical factors, i.e. is Factor V  1.5 times as import as Factor I?  Or can they be explained by a % factor, i.e. Factor V represents 50%, Factor IV 25%, etc.?

A
See amendment A001.  No specific percentage weighting factors will be used.

Q
According to SIR, price represents 50% of the proposed evaluation. Is this correct?

A
The question is unclear.  The SSP does not state that, “price represents 50% of the proposed evaluation.” 

Q
Reference III D, this clause does not seem to fit this procurement, i.e. "reduced maintenance costs", reduced utility expenditures", and the reference to "effective operational capability of the station".  What do these items refer to?  What is the "station"?  And how do these examples impact the evaluation?

A
As indicated by the context of the cited section, those are merely general examples, not necessarily applicable to this procurement.

Q
While in the SIR, it ranks the technical factors in importance.  In Attachment A, it clearly states that all Factors are of equal importance.  Can you please clarify?

A
Order of importance is stated as follows:  Factor V- Information Tech/Tracking System, Factor IV- Rapid Response Plan, Factor I- Past Performance and Experience, Factor II- Key Personnel and Factor III- Financial Stability

Q
What are source selection dates?

A
The question is not clear.  But, refer to the schedule of events in the SIR and SSP. 

Q
According to Attachment A, the SSB has no direct contact with the bidders at any time.  Is that correct?  If not, in what cases would they be allowed to interact?

A
Yes.

Q
Attachment C has only room for 3 evaluations when the TEB is comprised

of 9 personnel.  It shows a space for overall rating.  Could you please explain?  What does "team" mean in this context?

A
To save space, Attachment “C” only had 3 spaces.  There are nine members on the technical evaluation board, and all will participate in the evaluation.

Q
Attachment E has nothing other than a cover sheet.  How does a bidder obtain it?

A
Pricing evaluation will be distributed to short-listed contractors after technical screening, so that RFOs may be prepared.

Q
Attachment B goes from Attachment B4 to B6.  Is there a B5?  If not, why is there no B5?

A
Attachment “B6” is now changed to “B5”

Q
On page 4 of the SIR, "Contract Officer" is abbreviated "CO".  On page 30, number 11, a Contracting Officer is abbreviated  "KO".  Are they the same person? If yes, which title do we address in our written proposal.  If they are not the same, who is the 'CO' and who is the 'KO'?

A
“KO” and “CO” should all be deemed as Contracting Officer.

Q
The Plan of Actions lists RFO to pre-qualified Ktrs.  Could you please explain who Ktrs are?

A
Contractors or potential bidders.

Q
Per your schedule, the review/evaluation of the SIR's will not begin until 4/16/01, and there are many unclarified areas of the SIR and SSP that will directly impact the proposals.  Will the FAA extend the submission deadline to 4/13/01 or another date to allow bidders sufficient time to adjust their proposals?

A
The Agency does not anticipate extending the closing.  Closing remains the same as April 09, 2001, 1000 AM.

Q
After discussing the award in June, the SIR states "the technical submittal process will begin immediately".  This statement is confusing.  Could you please clarify.

A
The statement was meant to emphasize the urgency of completing the procurement process.  Thus technical submittals are required to be submitted no-later-than April 09, 2001, 1000 AM.

Q
In Amendment #1, you clarify which oral requirement is in effect.  However, there is not a planned time for this in the Plan of Actions.  Will it be while we are preparing our RFO's?  

A
Oral presentations may be requested any time after closing of technical submittals.

Q
Will we be expected to travel to Atlanta and present our information while the RFO is in preparation.  Or is the oral presentation in response to the RFO and to be done after the RFO closes?  

A
Oral presentations may be requested after Tech Eval review and after RFO submission.  Such presentations will likely be in Atlanta, GA.

Q
If so, is it the governments intention to evaluate the RFO's, evaluate the orals, go through the source selection steps and make an award all in 9 business days as scheduled?

A
The Agency intends to follow the published schedule of events 

Q
We are contemplating a multiple teaming/joint venture.  There is nothing addressing this in the SIR and SSP.  Are we allowed 300 pages per team member to adequately address the needs of the FAA? 

A
Each response to the SIR is limited to 300 pages, regardless of the number of entities teaming together to respond to the SIR.

Q
Also, will we be allowed more than 3 representatives during the required oral presentation to best explain our proposal and the strengths of our individual partners?  If not, why not?

A
The Agency, in its discretion, will permit a maximum of three representatives from short-listed potential awardees for oral presentations.

Q
In the Table of Contents of the SSP, pages 29-31 are not listed.  Can you please detail?

A
The "Table of Contents" page of the SSP is amended to show:
IV  ATTACHMENTS, A.  Technical Evaluation Guidance, [pages] 23-31.

Q
We have been unable to find any reference for cargo insurance or common carrier passenger insurance.  The only insurance references seem to concern automobile insurance.  Are we to assume that the FAA will be self-insured in these areas?  If so, please provide clarification and details as to the indemnity.  If the contractor is required to maintain any insurance coverage, as this is a major item with many variations, would you please amend the SIR and SSP to detail the FAA's terms and conditions of such insurance requirements?

A
Generally, the government is self-insured.  Tort liability and claims procedures are subject to applicable statute and regulations, including the Federal Tort Claims Act.  

II. Questions in which responses would not facilitate preparing responses to the SIR

Why isn't GSA an interested party, as the FAA main website refers surfers to GSA for "services"?

In the SSP, there is a page with a signature space for the counsel, FAA, Southern Region who certified this procurement.  No name and date is entered.  Who is the counsel and when will this document be dated?

Why is the RFO not being done and approved until the SIR's are finished being evaluated?  

15% seems like an odd and arbitrary amount, rather than, for example, 25% or 50%, which would be more in line with commercial practices. What is the FAA's rationale in picking this percentage?

Wouldn't it be in the best interest of the FAA to utilize scheduled services whenever possible?  

Isn't the intent of numbers 15 thru 17 above in conflict with 1 D 5 ?

It is not the industry standard to provided loading and unloading supervision on all shipments.  It is generally done on only very large and or very complicated shipments.

Does the government really want to incur this huge expense on all shipments? If so, why?

Regarding 'rapid response; the government is requiring that equipment on all pickups (both passenger and cargo) be on site within 4 hours.  That is not standard commercial practice. While that is always possible, it is not cost effective on less than urgent shipments e.g. a shipment moving on a barge booked to depart in 2 days, or an OFS issued when the pickup point is closed and will not reopen for more than 4 hours. It seems to be unnecessary costly in many instances. Will the government amend this requirement to protect the contractor from damages being assessed and to cover contingencies such as mentioned above?

The SIR states that if the contractor recommends procedural changes which improves service for the government, that service implementation will be at the cost of the contractor.  Why is the government refusing to compensate the contractor for a service from which the government derives benefits?

You state that delays caused by contractors needing to comply with laws shall not excuse failure to complete tasks.  Many time delays are caused by law enforcement i.e. rerouting vehicles, marshal law, etc.)  How does the government justify this item and are delays under this situation subject to the damages clause?

This contract is so complicated that the government feels that they will need at least 13 personnel to evaluate offers and yet the government is limiting the oral presentation to 3 contractor representatives.  This seems incongruous and highly unusual. Why is this restriction absolutely necessary and will the government consider removing this restriction?

How can Mr. Gulle be both SSA and CO on this procurement?

How were the board members picked and what qualifications were required of them for selection? What makes them uniquely qualified to ascertain the best contractor?

What functional areas are represented by the individual board members? What qualifications were evaluated to determine that they are "cognizant experts" in their fields and that their field directly relates to this procurement in direct proportion percentage to the evaluation criteria?
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